
学習習慣で脱・初心者へ！

ゲーム感覚で学ぶ

2020 問！問！全全



こんな ありませんか？お悩み

短時間で効率的
に学びたい

英語の語彙力や文法
を強化したい！

ゲーム感覚で英語
を学びたい

そもそも自分の英語
レベルってどのくらい？



ＱＱ

スラスラ喋って

ENGLISH QU

IZ

英語表現4択クイズ！
脱！初心者へ！



1

2

3

How do you feel today?

Today’s feeling well?

How are you feel today?

？ ？

今日の気分はどう？

4 You feel how?

1

問題1問題1



ENGLISH QU

IZ

How do you feel today?

How do you feel〜?
=どう感じていますか？

1

答え答え

2



1

2

3

What do you like to eat?

How do you eat this?

Do you eat it like this?

？ ？

これはどうやって食べるの？

4 How are you eat this?

3

問題2問題2



ENGLISH QU

IZ

How do you eat this?

How do you〜?=
どうやって○○するの？

2

答え答え

4



1

2

3

Where is your shoes?

Where did you buy those shoes?

What did you buy shoes?

？ ？

その靴どこで買ったの？

4 What are you buy that shoes?

5

問題3問題3



ENGLISH QU

IZ

Where did you buy those shoes?

Those shoesを
直訳すると→それらの靴

2

答え答え
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1

2

3

How’s your family doing?

How do your family?

What’s up family?

？ ？

ご家族は元気？

4 Good job family?

7

問題4問題4



ENGLISH QU

IZ

How’s your family doing?

How’s your→How is yourの省略形
あなたの○○はどう？

1

答え答え
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1

2

3

Do you speak a little more slowly,
please?

Are you speaking a little more
slowly, please?

Could you speak a little more
slowly, please?

？ ？

もう少しゆっくり話して
いただけますか？

4 Would you speak slow motion?

9

問題5問題5



ENGLISH QU

IZ

Could you speak a little more
slpowly, please?

Could you speak〜=話していただけますか？
a little more=もう少し

slowly=ゆっくりと

3

答え答え
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1

2

3

I’m just laughing.

I’m just a joke.

It’s just joking.

？ ？

冗談だよ！

4 I’m just joking.
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問題6問題6



ENGLISH QU

IZ

I’m just joking.
just=ただ、joking=

ふざけている、冗談を言う
2つ目のI’m just a jokeだと、

「私はただのふざけた存在だ！」
「私は笑い物だ！」的な意味になるので

注意してください。

4

答え答え
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1

2

3

Do you okay?

Are you feeling all right?

Do you feeling all right?

？ ？

気分は大丈夫ですか？

4 What are you feeling all right?

13

問題7問題7



ENGLISH QU

IZ

Are you feeling all right?

その他の和訳→体調はどうですか？
all rightはalrightでもgood!

all rightはフォーマル、alrightは砕けた
表現で、発音は同じです。

またall rightの代わりにokayまたは
OKでも良いです。

2

答え答え
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1

2

3

What does he want to eat for
dinner tonight?

What did he eat for dinner tonight?

What is he want to eat for
dinner tonight?

？ ？

彼は今夜夕飯に何が食べたいかな？

4 Is he eating for dinner what
tonight?

15

問題8問題8



ENGLISH QU

IZ

What does he whan to eat for dinner
tonight?

What does he want to eat=
彼は何が食べたい？
for dinner=夕飯に

tonight=今夜

1

答え答え
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1

2

3

How many do you talk languages?

How many languages can you say?

？ ？

何ヶ国語を喋れますか？

4

How many languages do you speak?

Can you speak many languages?

17

問題9問題9



ENGLISH QU

IZ

How many languages do you speak?

Do youは【日常的に使うのか？】
 Can youは【能力的に使えるのか？】
ですが、実際はどちらでも同じような

ニュアンスで伝わります。

3

答え答え
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1

2

3

I have to get faster up tomorrow.

I have to get up early tomorrow.

I have a get up early tomorrow.

？ ？

明日は早く起きなければならない

4 I have a early bird tomorrow.

19

問題10問題10



ENGLISH QU

IZ

I have to get up early tomorrow.

I have to〜=○○しなきゃ。
I need to〜やI’ve got to〜を使っても

okです。
get up=起きる、wake up=目覚める
実際はどちらを使っても同じような

感じで通じます。

2

答え答え
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1

2

3

What time are you have to go?

What time do you have to go?

Why do you have to go?

？ ？

何時に行かなきゃならないの？

4 When are you leaving?

21

問題11問題11



答え答え

ENGLISH QU

IZ

What time do you have to go?

What time〜?=何時〜？
have to go=行かなきゃならない

what timeをwhen（いつ）に、goを
leave（去る、出る）に変えてもokです。

What time do you have to leave?
（何時に出なきゃならないの？）

2
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1

2

3

Is he here?

Was he here?

Has he here?

？ ？

彼はここにいますか？

4 Is there he?

23

問題12問題12



ENGLISH QU

IZ

Is he here?

Is he〜?=彼は〇〇ですか？
今回は場所を表す単語【here】が

使われているので、「〇〇いるの？」と
訳しています。

1
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1

2

3

Have you been Kyushu?

Have you been to Kyushu?

Have you been going to Kyushu?

？ ？

九州に行ったことがありますか？

4 Have you been at Kyushu?

25

問題13問題13



ENGLISH QU

IZ

Have you been to Kyushu?

everを足してHave you ever been to Kyushu?
（今までに一度でも九州に行ったことが

ありますか？）でもokです。
ever抜きだと、シンプルに過去の経験を

尋ねることを強調し、everがあると人生の中で
一度でもを強調しています。

2

答え答え
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1

2

3

Are you coming here some day?

Do you come here some times?

Do you come here often?

？ ？

たまにここに来るの？

4 Do you come here sometimes?

27

問題14問題14



ENGLISH QU

IZ

Do you come here sometimes?

sometimes=たまに
some times=何度か

言い方は同じでも、一単語か二単語かで
意味が異なります。

4

答え答え
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1

2

3

Thanks for always laughing.

Thanks for laughing at me always.

Thanks for always making
me laugh.

？ ？

いつも笑わせてくれてありがとう

4 Thanks for laughing about
my face.

29

問題15問題15



ENGLISH QU

IZ

Thanks for always making 
me laugh.

Thanks for〜=〜についてありがとう
always=常に、いつも

making me laugh=私を笑わせている

3

答え答え
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1

2

3

Too far, I’m satisfied.

So close, I’m satisfied.

？ ？

今のところ満足です

4 So far, I’m satisfied.

31

問題16問題16

Very far, I’m satisfied.



ENGLISH QU

IZ

So far, I’m satisfied.

So far=今のところ
satisfied=満足している

4

答え答え
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1

2

3

You don’t eat meat genre, true?

You haven’t eaten meat, right?

You don’t eat meat, right?

？ ？

肉類は食べないんでしょう？

4 Are you not eating meat?

33

問題17問題17



ENGLISH QU

IZ

You don’t eat meat, right?

You don’t eat meat=あなたは肉を食べない
meat=肉ですが、

今回は肉類と訳しています。
〜right?=〜でしょ？

3

答え答え
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1

2

3

Finally, I thought you’d come never.

Finally, you thought I’d never come.

Finally, I thought you’d never come.

？ ？

やっとだよ、もう来ないのかと思ったよ

4 Finelly, I thought you never coming.

35

問題18問題18



ENGLISH QU

IZ

Finally, I thought you’d never come.

Finally= やっと
I thought＝私は思った

you’d never come→you would never come
=あなたは絶対に来ないだろう

3

答え答え
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1

2

3

I have to study test.

I have to study for the test.

？ ？

テストの勉強をしなければならない

4 I have to study in the test.

37

問題19問題19

I have to learn a test.



ENGLISH QU

IZ

I have to study for the test.

I have to study=勉強をしなきゃ
have to以外にneed to〜やI’ve got to〜を

使ってもgoodです。
for the test=試験のために

learn=学ぶ

3

答え答え
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1

2

3

Where else does your father 
wants to go?

Where else do your father
want to go?

Where else do you want your 
father to go?

？ ？

あなたのお父さんは他に
どこへ行きたいのかな？

4 Where else does your father 
want to go?

39

問題20問題20



ENGLISH QU

IZ

Where else does your father 
want to go?

Where else〜=他にどこ？
want to go=行きたい

助動詞doesがある場合、主動詞wantは原型を
つかいます。

なのでwantsではなくwantが正解です。

4

答え答え
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フルバージョンは
Y o t u b e メ ンバーになって

もらえます！

または
you t u b e

チャンネルの
リンクから
メンバー

シップへ！！

メンバー詳細 ←こちらから

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnEi7lDunUdVaHABvS-S3ag
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnEi7lDunUdVaHABvS-S3ag/join
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnEi7lDunUdVaHABvS-S3ag/join

